
Ref: EIR / 1511

13 November 2017

Ms

Email: @confused.com

Dear Ms

Environmental Information Regulations 2004 Request Abandoned Vehicles

I refer to your EIR request as below and have outlined our response:

Request:

1) The number of vehicles reported as abandoned within your local authority

area in 2017 (to date), 2016, 2015, 2014, 2013 and 2012.

2) The number of abandoned vehicles removed by your local authority in 2017

(to date), 2016, 2015, 2014, 2013 and 2012.

3) The number of abandoned vehicles destroyed by your local authority in 2017

(to date), 2016, 2015, 2014, 2013 and 2012.

4) The amount of money spent by your local authority on removing and

destroying abandoned vehicles in 2017 (to date), 2016, 2015, 2014, 2013 and

2012.

5) The amount of money in fines distributed by your local authority to people for

abandoning their vehicles in 2017 (to date), 2016, 2015, 2014, 2013 and 2012.

Response:



Question 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

1 65 84 32 30 21 40

2 51 68 28 15 12 18

3 51 68 28 15 12 18

4 £10,353.25 £21,060.00 £2,957.18 £976.41 £921.97 £1,161.80

5 DCSDC do not issue fines to people for abandoning vehicles

If you are dissatisfied with our response you have rights of review and appeal; these

rights consist of two review processes.

Firstly our internal review procedure is available by contacting:

John Kelpie

Chief Executive

Derry City and Strabane District Council

98 Strand Road

Derry BT48 7NN

Tel 028 71253253 or email john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at:

Information Commissioner

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

CHESHIRE SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Head of Environment


